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January 30, 2024

Mr. Lee Finkel File NO%
Chair, Historic District Commission ;

City of Mackinac Island EXh,b“——— _Rh___
P. 0. Box 455 Date\/_-__zu 4

Mackinac Island, M 49757 .
3nltla'S__J{/P

——

RE: Request for Extension
Certificate of Appropriateness for 1547 Cadotte Avenue (Gatehouse Restaurant)
Application Number C23-083-019(H)

Dear Lee,

A Certificate of Appropriateness was issued by the Mackinac Island Historic District Commission on April 11, 2023
for the renovation project at 1547 Cadotte Avenue (Gatehouse Restaurant) (Property Number 051-575-083-00),
Mackinac Island. | am writing this letter on behalf of Michael McHale of Davidson Hospitality to request an
extension of the Certificate of Appropriateness for one year.
Sincerely,
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Tamara E. L. Burns, FAIA
Principal

113 S. Fourth Ave., Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104
734.424.3344



